February 15, 2021

To: Campus

From: Vice President for Administration and Finance

Subject: Campus Policies and Procedures Under Consideration for Removal

Good Morning,

Elimination of various campus policies are being proposed for removal. Proposed elimination
to these policies were presented to the Administrative Council on February 3, 2021 and
subsequently are being sent to the Campus Community for review. Please send any feedback,
guestions or comments to the designated policy holder by March 15, 2021.

e CSUSB Recreational Sports Liability Release Procedure
Please review the CSUSB Recreational Sports Liability Release Procedure and send any feedback
you may have to Daria Graham, Associate Vice President for Student Affairs and Dean of
Students, at daria.graham@csusb.edu.

e Recreational Sports Fee Structure Procedure
Please review the Recreational Sports Fee Structure Procedure and send any feedback you may
have to Daria Graham, Associate Vice President for Student Affairs and Dean of Students, at
daria.graham@csusb.edu.

Thank you,

Doug

Douglas R. Freer, Ed.D.

Vice President for Administration and Finance/CFO
California State University, San Bernardino

5500 University Parkway, Sierra Hall 127

San Bernardino, CA 92407

909/537-7130 voice

909/537-7032 fax
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